
Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Geoff Waite 

Sent: 	 Thursday, 24 August 2017 12:58 PM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber 

Subject: 	 RE: SPER Media 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Thanks Natalie 

I hear what you are saying — will discuss further with Liz next week 

Geoff 

From: Natalie Barber 
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 9:46 AM 
To: Geoff Waite 
Cc
Subject: SPER Media 

Hi Geoff 

I see there is a dialogue occurring on the request for an on camera interview with the Commissioner. 

FYI there is also a health and safety issue on this matter. As you know, we are careful not to reveal the identity of 

SPER Officers and where SPER is located due to the contingent threat of harm from disaffected members of the 

community. 

That is why as the SPER Registrar I do not have a public profile and have been careful in ensuring only limited digital 

and online information is available on me. 

We have had instances of threat of harm to the SPER Registrar and to SPER generally. I get a monthly critical 

incident report which indicates that on average a threat of harm is made once a month. 

On this basis I think it is incumbent on Treasury Department to not put its employees in the way of potential harm — 

and a public profile which would arise out of on camera interviews with media outlets would certainly achieve that 

outcome — even if unintentional. 

For further discussion. 

Regards, 

Natalie 

Natalie Barber 

Registrar 

State Penalties Enforcement Registry 

Office of State Revenue 

Queensland Treasury 

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001 
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Pages 687 through 704 redacted for the following reasons:
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Geoff Waite 

From: 	 Geoff Waite 

Sent: 	 Friday, 25 August 2017 11:14 AM 

To: 	 Natalie Barber 

Subject: 	 FW

Importance: 	 High 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Natalie 

Any update on this one? 

Geoff 

From: Jonathan Scott 
Sent: Friday, 25 August 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Geoff Waite; Angela Green 
Subject:
Importance: High 

Hi Geoff/Angela 

Cheers 

Jon 

Jonathan Scott 
Departmental Liaison Officer 
Queensland Treasury 

Level 38. 1WS 

Web: www.treasury.q1d.gov.au   

Queensland 
Government 
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x Proudly working with White Ribbon to create a safer workplace 

Australia's campaign to stop violence against women 
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Pages 709 through 715 redacted for the following reasons:
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